The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Wednesday, April 26, 2017

2:00 PM

250 Broadway - Committee Rm, 16th Fl.

Committee on Consumer Affairs

Rafael L. Espinal, Jr., Chair Members: Vincent J. Gentile, Julissa Ferreras-Copeland, Karen Koslowitz and Rory I. Lancman

Roll Call			
Present: Espinal Jr., Ferreras-Copeland and Lancman			
	Absent: Gentile and Koslowitz		
	Other Council Members Attending: Garodnick and Williams		
Int 0518-2014	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring secondhand automobile dealers to disclose whether automobiles have been recalled by the automobiles' manufacturers		
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 518-A, Summary of Int. No. 518, Int. No. 518 - 10/22/14, Committee Report 10/28/14, Hearing Testimony 10/28/14, Hearing Testimony 10/28/14 (Con't), Hearing Transcript 10/28/14, Proposed Int. No. 518-A - 4/21/17, Committee Report 4/26/17, Hearing Transcript 4/26/17, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, May 10, 2017 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Fiscal Impact Statement		
	Proposed Int. No. 518-A		
This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee			
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 518-A, Summary of Int. No. 518, Int. No. 518 - 10/22/14, Committee Report 10/28/14, Hearing Testimony 10/28/14, Hearing Testimony 10/28/14 (Con't), Hearing Transcript 10/28/14, Proposed Int. No. 518-A - 4/21/17, Committee Report 4/26/17, Hearing Transcript 4/26/17, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, May 10, 2017 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Fiscal Impact Statement		
	This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm		
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 518-A, Summary of Int. No. 518, Int. No. 518 - 10/22/14, Committee Report 10/28/14, Hearing Testimony 10/28/14, Hearing Testimony 10/28/14 (Con't), Hearing Transcript 10/28/14, Proposed Int. No. 518-A - 4/21/17, Committee Report 4/26/17, Hearing Transcript 4/26/17, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, May 10, 2017 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Fiscal Impact Statement		
This Introduction was Amended by Committee			
Int 0518-2014-A	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring secondhand automobile dealers to disclose whether automobiles have been recalled by the		
	automobiles' manufacturers		
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 518-A, Summary of Int. No. 518, Int. No. 518 - 10/22/14, Committee Report 10/28/14, Hearing Testimony 10/28/14, Hearing Testimony 10/28/14 (Con't), Hearing Transcript 10/28/14, Proposed Int. No. 518-A - 4/21/17, Committee Report 4/26/17, Hearing Transcript 4/26/17, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, May 10, 2017 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Fiscal Impact Statement		

A motion was made that this Introduction be Approved by Committee approved by Roll Call.

Aff	firmative: 3	B - Espinal Jr., Ferreras-Copeland and Lancman
	Absent: 2	2 - Gentile and Koslowitz
Int 1539-2017	York,	al Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New in relation to the sale and financing of used automobiles by Idhand automobile dealers
	<u>Attachm</u>	ents: Summary of Int. No. 1539-A, Summary of Int. No. 1539, Int. No. 1539 - 4/5/17, April 5, 2017 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 4/26/17, Hearing Testimony 4/26/17, Hearing Transcript 4/26/17, Proposed Int. No. 1539-A - 5/8/17
	Proposed	Int. No. 1539-A
	This Intro	duction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachm</u>	ents: Summary of Int. No. 1539-A, Summary of Int. No. 1539, Int. No. 1539 - 4/5/17, April 5, 2017 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 4/26/17, Hearing Testimony 4/26/17, Hearing Transcript 4/26/17, Proposed Int. No. 1539-A - 5/8/17
	This Intro	duction was Amendment Proposed by Comm
	<u>Attachm</u>	ents: Summary of Int. No. 1539-A, Summary of Int. No. 1539, Int. No. 1539 - 4/5/17, April 5, 2017 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 4/26/17, Hearing Testimony 4/26/17, Hearing Transcript 4/26/17, Proposed Int. No. 1539-A - 5/8/17
	This Intro	duction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 1540-2017	York, post a buyer	
	<u>Attachm</u>	<u>ents:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1540, April 5, 2017 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Int. No. 1540, Committee Report 4/26/17, Hearing Testimony 4/26/17, Hearing Transcript 4/26/17
	This Intro	duction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachm</u>	ents: Summary of Int. No. 1540, April 5, 2017 - Stated Meeting Agenda with

4/26/17, Hearing Transcript 4/26/17 This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee

Links to Files, Int. No. 1540, Committee Report 4/26/17, Hearing Testimony